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Ottawa, 15th April, 1880.

Sir:

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of

the 6th instant relative to the report of the Supt.

General of Indian Affairs dated Brd instant on two mo¬

morials, the first being dated the 20th Jone last, and

the second, so far as the copy sent to this Department

shove, being without date, but which was referred to the

Supt. General on the Gthultimo from the lon the Privy

Council; both merorials being from cortain Mohank Indians

of the Tyendinara Reserve.

I noto the statement contained in your letter that

the memorials do not cover the same points as the sub¬

Sect of reforence; and, upon examining the same more

carefully, I conclude that you are correct in that state.

ment.I shall be obliged, therefore, if you will allow

mne to withdraw the report of the Supt. General above

reforred to in order that the necessary correction may

be made therein.

I have the honor to be,

John T. McGoo, EsO.
Sir,

Clerk of the
Your obedient servant

Privy Council.
L Vankoughniet

Deputy Supt. General of

Indian Affairs.
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